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Matilda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

R honda Du Ig ar [ rdu Ig a r@yvlaw . net] 
Monday, March 20,2006 3:32 PM 
Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Larry Harris; Rick Melson 
Electronic Filing - Docket 0601 73-EU 

Attachments: TJI.Notice.lntent2Participate.060173.march20.pdf 

TJI.Notice.In 
i t 2  Partici pa te. 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Robert Scheffel Wright 
Young van Assenderp, P.A. 
225 South Adams Street, Suite 200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

swright@yvlaw.net 
(850) 222-7206 

b. Docket No. 060173-EU 

In re: Proposed Amendments to Rules Regarding Overhead Electric Facilities to Allow More 
Stringent Construction Standards Than Required by the National Electric Safety Code. 

c. Document being filed on behalf of the Town of Jupiter Island, 
Florida. 

d. There are a total of 5 pages 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is a letter of Notice 
of Intent to Participate in Rulemaking Docket No. 060173-EU. 

(see attached file: TJI.Notice.Intent2Participate.060173.march2O.pdf) 

Thank you for your attention and assistance in this matter. 

Rhonda Dulgar 
Secretary to Schef Wright 
Phone: 850-222-7206 
FAX: 850-561-6834 
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